
From: BCTAdmin@thameswater co uk 
Sent: 09 September 2014 12:20 
To: Planning 
Subject: 3rd Party Planning Application - 2014/5272/P 

London Borough of Camden 
Camden Town Hall 
Argyle Street 
Euston Road 
London 
WC1H 8EQ 

9 September 2014 

Dear Sir/Madam 

Our DTS Ref: 1156 
Your Ref: 2014/5272/P 

Re: KING'S CROSS CENTRAL FISH 8, COAL OFFICES AND, EASTERN WHARF ROAD 
ARCHES, DEVELOPMENT ZONE I, YORK WAY, LONDON, N1C 4AH 

Waste Comments 
The reserved matters application does not affect Thames Water and as such we have no 
observations to make. 

Water Comments 

Yours faithfully 
Development Planning Department 

Development Planning, 
Thames Water, 
Maple Lodge STW, 
Denham Way, 
Rickmansworth, 
W03 9SQ 
Tel:020 3577 9998 
Email: devcon.team@tharneswater.co.uk 

This is an automated email, please do not reply to the sender, If you ish to reply to this email 
send to 
devcon.team©thameswater.co.uk 



Old you M o o  you cen manage your account online? Pay a bi t  set up a Owed Dealt. chang 
detels or even register a change of address alma click ole taboo. 24 haws a day. Please 
mwr.themeimeterockult. 

Thames Water LknItect (company number 2386623) and Thames Water U6Illes Limited (company 
number 235665 f ) aro companies registered In England and Wales eschwith their regIstered 
office at Gunn ies  Cowl. Vastem Road. Reacting. Bersishm RG I 808. 7 1 *  email Is confident let 
and intended solely for b e  use of the IndlOdual to whom ml s addressed. M y  viewS or opinions 
presented are sobly those of the author and do net necessanly represent those of Therein wear 
United o r b  subsidlates. If you a s  i t  t ie  Intended recipient of th:s email you may flat ha. 
use. formwd or disclose we contents lo eny Other person p:ease notify our Computer Service 
Desk on +44 (0)209 577 8608 and &ahoy and delete !he message and any attachments troni 
your system. 

We provide the essential service Mars at the heal of ea:ly life 



wenencl. Anna 
12 Sagemter 2014 11:40 

COnSullitiOn • 2014/5272/0 • FAO Nene Westland 

N e e s e  log 

Jenne Legalised 
S w u m  Planning Officer 

Telephone: 0 2 0 1 9 1 4  3070 

h e m :  %Imp ESP lealle:011144.2eneaseviorktelmuk3 
Sent  12 Seoteinixr 2014 10.14 
Tel lenesbncl, Jenne 
M e e t  HOOKA ROO COnSultI0Ors 20144272M FPO Jenne Ilherlarel 

O e r  JO- ra 

sts• c o n u A t o  1,14,44.‘ Hal Ailh (.9.00 

toysoeuo thy nit:1,11.10, hs: rodolion ow 41!XYAI 

Thank yOu 

N e t w o r k  R a  11 
011111 
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N o a s e  -07741 224T72 
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SIonsOlk Rad Kos I'oy lucent 

P l o w  a n d  toblicsoons ine Coesouleons IC e a s e  ey 001110144140.4 Rm. 
Toast Planing r Flops I Eyesno•  S o a k  1.0.000. NW I TON 

The contorting this on1111 land an) 
p r o m s e  from dreleene 

+mono .4 confelemel. Ii may also be Impily pria d e e d  orothereme 



lb.. ennui +Mould nog be uabl by e r n e  *be b not all anginal inhanled beipient. nor may jibe copiedor 
doehnell lo am one who not an original intended revimem 

IF am ha‘e iceened ilun email by SSW< ploave maily 10 by <mailing the sender. and then dolot the CIllail 

and any copse. Man your system. 

C3I11101 be accepted for thaemen0 made which an: ekerly the N4.114lert. own and not made on bleb 
ni Nonort Rail. 

Nom oth Rail Inhambane Limited migiaered in England and Woks No. 29045X/. ntixicre9 office King 
Mate. 90 York Way Lambe Ni 9A0 


